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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[_} Parties] | Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. OZOILILF{’Z,
DISTRIBLUTION:

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent:  Wednesday, October 31, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Dkt. 120158-SU - Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

Hong, Thought you might like to know the response that Pat received by from the
attorney in dkt 120148-WU. Appears that they are not going to correct the Utility's
name. Thanks,

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 11:22 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Clayton Lewis; Paul Vickery

Subject: FW: Dkt. 120158-SU - Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

Well, that was quick.

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 11:21 AM
To: Pat Brady
Subject: RE: Dkt. 120158-SU - Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

No

From: Pat Brady

Sent; Wednesday, October 31, 2012 11:20 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Michael Lawson

Cc: Clayton Lewis; Paul Vickery

Subject: RE: Dkt. 120158-SU - Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

Thanks for the information, Nonnye. Case Mgt. listed both names when the docket was opened, because
the application was filed as "Utility." You are correct that "Utilities” is how it was certificated. It was also
how it is recorded with Sunbiz and was referenced in the sales agreement. "Thought" | had fixed this in a
name change memo in June. However, looks like | changed it to the wrong name. Good grief | Since
the docket is still open; perhaps we can change the docket title and/or do an amendatory order. Not sure
whether this is practical or necessary. I'll discuss with Michael and let you know.

Thanks,
PatB.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 9:58 AM

To: Pat Brady

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Dkt. 120158-SU - Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

Good morning Pat, Thanks for this information for both Company Codes SU957 and
WU958 for Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

| was just getting ready to send you an email for that information for docket 120148-WU,
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but | need to let you know the following regarding the name of the utility in this docket:

Order PSC-12-0587-PAA-WU issued 10-29-12 approving transfer of certificates for Harbor Hills
Utility, L.P. to Harbor Waterworks, Inc. For your information the name of the utility stated in order and
docket title is not the name that was granted when their certificate was issued, order PSC-94-1543-
FOF-WU 12-13-94 it was granted under the name of Harbor Hills Utilities. L.P. not Utility, Company
Code WU727). You may need to check to see if something needs to be done, since the name differs
from the original name.

Hong, for your information regarding the utility's name.

Thanks, N

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 9:28 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Clayton Lewis

Subject: RE: Dkt, 120158-SU - Harbor Waterworks, Inc,

Good moming, Nonnye,
Harbor Waterworks, Inc. is a Florida for profit Corporation. The wastewater system, which is the subject of Order No.

PSC-12-0580-PAA-SU, below, will be a Class C wastewater utility. However, it will be a Class B water utility pursuant to
Order No. PSC-12-0587-PAA-WU.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 10:06 AM

To: Pat Brady

Subject: Dkt. 120158-SU - Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

Good morning Pat, Order PC-12-0580-PAA-SU was issued 10-26-12 granting a certificate and | need
to have the following to enter into MCD:

Type of Class
Corporate Type

Thanks for your help. Nonnye
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May 7, 2012

Gary Deremer, President

Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

5320 Captains Court

New Port Richey, Florida 34652

Re: Docket No. 120148-WU

Dear Mr. Deremer:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for approval of transfer of Harbor Hills
Utility, LP water system to Harbor Waterworks, Inc., and for amendment of Certificate No. 522-W, in
Lake County, which was filed in this office on April 3, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced

docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations

requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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